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Planning Panels Victoria
Fingerboards.IAC@delwp.vic.gov.au

Dear Sir/Madam
Fingerboards Mineral Sands Project Inquiry and Advisory Committee
We continue to act for East Gippsland Shire Council (Council) in the above matter.

As per the Committee’s directions dated 29 January 2021, please see attached for filing, the
following expert evidence on behalf of Council:
Mr Steve Hunt of Ratio Consultants — Traffic Engineering;

Mr Brett Lane of Nature Advisory — Ecology;

Associate Professor Anthony Kiem of Newcastle University — Surface Water; and

N

Associate Professor John Webb of Latrobe University — Groundwater.
We confirm a copy of our evidence has been served on all parties on the Evidence Distribution List.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Darren Wong
Principal
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